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- 323 Lennox

A two-story frame house, 323 Lennox is A
lts porch, running across the street-facing gable end,

continues in an enclosed sun room on the east side.

rooms deep.

c. 1915 - 1927 -

two bays wide by three -
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

323 LennoX Ave.

This attractive nouse is of a later style than most
of the otners on Lennox Ave. Its plan consists of a stair
nall and one room at the front of the main two story section,
with one room behind tnis and a one story room on the right.
The front porch roof wravs around the corner to roof tals
room in one continuo$ structure. There 1s a one story shed
addition to the rear. The front porch is semi-closed, with
fat square posts running fro: the enclosure to the roof.
A cellar under the porch is finished with glass blocks and
concrete tlocks shaved to imitate stone.

The front door, s* tne left, is tooved by a single-
pane transom. A window made of two connected 6/6 sash
windows 1s to the right, and an identical window in its
rear wall, and four connected 6/5 windows slonz its side.
Two douktle 6/% sash windows light the front of the second
floor and a single 5/5 sash window lights the attic. One
6/5 dormer window profects from the left-hand roof slope.
All the windows are framed with unmolded boards.

The front zable has a small pent running across it,
strencthening its dimented appearance, The house 1s sheathed
in grey asbestos saingles. A fireplace is located in the
right-nand wall of the main front room. A4 large sguare newel
stands at the foot of the stairs,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This vroperty is part of the land originally owned by
senjamin Payne and wss later conveyed to Lester Maddox and
Tmma Maddox on August 18, 1885, It was then conveyed to
John J. Yellot who subdivided the tract into individual lots
in 1905. The earliest recorded owner after Yellot, was
Alverta Johnson and George Rachel Scott in 1924. However,
the 1915 map indicates that the house did exist at that period,
it was owned by the family of Zeorge Scott. After fifty yesars
of livingin the house 1t was tnen conveyed to EZmory 3Scott,
son of George, who later married Mzry Terell; she vresently
owns the structure,

Local History indicates that Alverta Johnson was the
ex-wife of Mr, Willie Johnson, who built this particular house.,

Land Records of Balti~ore County Libter Folijio 5505:465
YI"#' C 52:279

I3ID Land Records 52:279

1715 Bromley Atlas Ninth District of Towsontown
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the

Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information

and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108






RA-10ll

The Seott House
323 lennox
T'owSM, J
Sov

We rru\ Stinsen
1177



